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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ Hypercar ☒ LMGT3    (☐ LMP2 – 24 Hours of Le Mans only) 

 
DECISION N°: WEC_2025_D12_All_Fuel_tank_height 
 
DATE:  24/02/2025  FROM:  The WEC Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Maximum fuel tank height 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Appendix 7 ☒ 2025 Le Mans Hypercar Technical Regulations 

Appendix A ☒ LMDh Technical Regulations 

Appendix A  ☒ 2025 Technical Regulations for Grand Touring Cars “LMGT3” 

 
  

DECISION   
 
 
Given the introduction of the fuel rig fuel flow meter competitors are permitted to increase the maximum fuel tank height as 
specified in Appendix A of the LMDh Technical Regulation Addendices, Appendix 7 of the LMH Technical Tegulations and 
Appendix A for the LMGT3 Technical Regulations Appendix, from 2m to 2.2m. 
 
 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned event(s) only 
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